

Mr Robert Hamilton
Project Officer
TRUSTEES OF THE ROMAN CATHOLIC CHURCH FOR THE DIOCESE OF WOLLONGONG
86-88 Market Street
Wollongong New South Wales 2500

04/10/2019

Dear Mr Hamilton

St Francis Catholic College & Early Learning Centre-Mod-1 (SSD-8832-Mod-1)
Request for Comment on Conditions

The Department has drafted conditions of consent for the St Francis Catholic College & Early Learning Centre-Mod-1 (SSD-8832-Mod-1).

You are invited to review the draft conditions and to provide any comments to the Department by Friday 11 October 2019.

Further, The Department requests an updated indicative staging plan be provided to support the modification. The Department will then use the updated staging plan to inform the proposed definition for 'early works - landscaping', as captured in the draft modified instrument definitions.

If you are unable to provide comments within this timeframe, you are required to provide, and commit to, a timeframe detailing the provision of any comments.

If you have any questions, please contact Rita Hatem, who can be contacted on (02) 8275 1033 or at Rita.Hatem@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely



Andrew Beattie
Team Leader
Social & Infrastructure Assessments

Enclosed/Attached: Draft modified instrument